
Requirements for the attainment of a teacher licensure vary by state 
and may involve more requirements than successful degree 
completion, such as, but not limited to applications, fees, and 
licensure examinations. Completion of a degree from an accredited 
institution of higher education in Arkansas, such as Crowley’s Ridge 
College (CRC), will not alone qualify a graduate to obtain a teaching 
license in any other state. This statement does not exclude an 
individual from seeking or receiving licensure by reciprocity, should a 
state offer this pathway. 

CRC is accredited by the Higher Learning Commission and offers the 
following programs that have been approved for licensure 
recommendation in the State of Arkansas by the Arkansas 
Department of Education’s Division of Elementary and Secondary 
Education Office of Educator Effectiveness and Licensure. Therefore, 
students who successfully complete the below programs and pass all 
associated licensure exams are eligible to be recommended for 
Arkansas Educator Licensure in the degree area. 

Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education; Licensure eligible 
for Elementary (K-6) 

Bachelor of Science in Health and Physical Education; Licensure 
eligible for PE and Health (K-12), and Coaching endorsement 
(K-12) 

Students desiring teacher licensure outside of Arkansas should 
check with the appropriate state’s licensing authority to ensure that 
CRC’s program requirements meet eligibility for licensure in that 
jurisdiction. Contact information for the state departments of 
education can be found in the table below.  

Additionally, students enrolled in CRC’s educator preparation 
programs, named previously, are only approved for field experiences 

https://www.hlcommission.org/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness


(inclusive of observations, internships, teacher residency, etc) within 
the state of Arkansas. 

Any questions pertaining to the information displayed here may be 
directed to Dr. Zachary Grimes - Division Chair of Teacher Education, 
Director of EPP Accreditation and Licensure. 

State Disclosure 
State Licensure 
Authority/Board 

Program 
Contact/Email 

Alabama CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements.  

Alabama State 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Alaska CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Alaska 
Department of 
Education & 
Early 
Development 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Arizona CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Arizona 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Arkansas All programs 
named above are 
eligible for 
licensure 
recommendation. 

Arkansas 
Department of 
Education  

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

California CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

California 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
mailto:zgrimes@crc.edu
mailto:zgrimes@crc.edu
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://www.azed.gov/
https://www.azed.gov/
https://www.azed.gov/
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/


Colorado CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Colorado 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Connecticut CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Connecticut 
State 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Delaware CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Delaware 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

District of 
Columbia 

CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Office of the 
State 
Superintendent 
of Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Florida CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Florida 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Georgia CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Georgia 
Professional 
Standards 
Commission 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Hawaii CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Hawaii 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
https://osse.dc.gov/
https://osse.dc.gov/
https://osse.dc.gov/
https://osse.dc.gov/
http://www.fldoe.org/
http://www.fldoe.org/
http://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.gapsc.com/Home.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/Home.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/Home.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/Home.aspx
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx


Idaho CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Idaho State 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Illinois CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Illinois State 
Board of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Indiana CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Indiana 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Iowa CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Iowa 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Kansas CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Kansas State 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Kentucky CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Kentucky 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Louisiana CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Louisiana 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://educateiowa.gov/
https://educateiowa.gov/
https://educateiowa.gov/
https://www.ksde.org/
https://www.ksde.org/
https://www.ksde.org/
https://education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/


Maine CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Maine 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Maryland CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Maryland State 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Massachusett
s 

CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Massachusetts 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Michigan CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Michigan 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Minnesota CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Minnesota 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Mississippi CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Mississippi 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Missouri CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Missouri 
Department of 
Elementary & 
Secondary 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
http://marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/default.aspx
http://marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/default.aspx
http://marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/index.html
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/index.html
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/index.html
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/


Montana CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Montana Office 
of Public 
Instruction 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Nebraska CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Nebraska 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Nevada CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Nevada 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

New 
Hampshire 

CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

New 
Hampshire 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

New Jersey CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

State of New 
Jersey 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

New Mexico CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

New Mexico 
Public 
Education 
Department 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

New York CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

New York State 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

http://opi.mt.gov/
http://opi.mt.gov/
http://opi.mt.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/educators
https://www.education.nh.gov/educators
https://www.education.nh.gov/educators
https://www.education.nh.gov/educators
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
http://www.nysed.gov/
http://www.nysed.gov/
http://www.nysed.gov/


North 
Carolina 

CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

North Carolina 
Department of 
Public 
Instruction 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

North Dakota CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

North Dakota 
Education 
Standards and 
Practices Board 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Ohio CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Ohio 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Oklahoma CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Oklahoma 
State 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Oregon CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Oregon 
Teacher 
Standards and 
Practices 
Commission 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Pennsylvania CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Pennsylvania 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Rhode Island CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Rhode Island 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

https://www.dpi.nc.gov/
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/Home.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/Home.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/Home.aspx


South 
Carolina 

CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

South Carolina 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

South Dakota CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

South Dakota 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Tennessee CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Tennessee 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Texas CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Texas 
Education 
Agency 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Utah CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Utah State 
Board of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Vermont CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Vermont 
Agency of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Virginia CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Virginia 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

https://ed.sc.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://schools.utah.gov/
https://schools.utah.gov/
https://schools.utah.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/


Washington CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Washington 
State 
Professional 
Educator 
Standards 
Board 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

West Virginia CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

West Virginia 
Department of 
Education 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Wisconsin CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Wisconsin 
Department of 
Public 
Instruction 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

Wyoming CRC does not 
meet licensure 
requirements. 

Wyoming 
Professional 
Teaching 
Standards 
Board 

Dr. Zachary 
Grimes 

 

https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://wvde.us/
https://wvde.us/
https://wvde.us/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
http://wyomingptsb.com/
http://wyomingptsb.com/
http://wyomingptsb.com/
http://wyomingptsb.com/
http://wyomingptsb.com/

